#### SHELFORD PARISH COUNCIL

# Minutes of a meeting of the Parish Council held at the village hall garden area on Wednesday July 13, 2022 at 6.00pm

Couns. Bev Bingham (Chairman)
Lee Smith, Lesley Churm, Simon McLoughlan, Heather Miller(A)
Present were the clerk Mike Elliott and Coun Roger Upton Notts County Council.

- 1] Apologies Coun. Heather Miller
- 2] Minutes from Previous Meeting held on June 7, 2022 were accepted as circulated and signed by the chairman
  - 3] Declarations of Interest There were none

#### 4] Clerks Report

Rushcliffe Borough Council are urging residents to support their local councils in May next year when local elections will be held. Appointment will be for four years.

### 6] Report on events HM Queen 70th year Reign

The chairman spoke on the success of events in the village for the Queen's Platinum celebrations, There had been at least 170 people at the Street Party and that had been a huge success. She said she had ordered 30 jubilee medals for local youngsters and these had been very well received and all but two had been claimed.

The street party had been an enormous success and there had been a good number of thanks passed on to the council for helping to organise it.

## 7] Report from the District and County Council Member

Coun. Upton updated the council on various aspect of activity of both Notts County Council and Rushcliffe Borough Council of which he was a member of both He commented on highways schemes planned by the County, including on Shelford Road in Radcliffe. For the Borough he spoke on its plans to introduce new regulations in regard to Dog Control Orders.

#### 8] Items by members of the public

There were no members of the public present.

#### 9] Village Hall

The chairman said new fees had been put forward for use of the hall, and would now be:

Children's parties £12.00 per hour

If you are using a Bouncy Castle there will be an additional £10.00

All other parties £15.00 per hour Commercial rate for hall £15 per hour Overnight stays (6.00pm – 8.00am) £100 per night

The chairman reported receipt of £50 from an individual hirer we had used the old chairs owned by the council. The meeting was told by the chairman the alarm system was being looked at and new signs were also being suggested.

**10]** Accounts to pay were approved as per the circulated list.

#### 11] Correspondence

It was confirmed Nottingham County Council member Roger Upton has made a payment of £1000 to the council towards the purchase of two goal posts and two picnic tables for the village Playing Field.

Rushcliffe Borough Council confirming booking of village hall for May 4 2023 for the parish and borough elections. Streetwise gave results of a play area inspection and Rushcliffe Borough Council of tax rebate repayments they had made Borough wide under the new Government scheme. Notts police community fund gave details of their availablity of funding and the clerk was to circulate the details to all members.

The clerk reminded the council it was not allowed under Local Government rules to undertake any Church building or grounds expenditure and he was asked to write to the Church Council to advise them. Rushcliffe Borough Council wrote seeking sport for events to mark the visit of the Tour of Britain to the Borough on September 8..

Streetwise advised they were under full ownership of Rushcliffe Borough Council. In his Police Stakeholder Update newsletter, Insp Rob Lawton gave out a warning in respect of an increase in the number of garden shed break-ins.. He also advised the police division are taking delivery of two 4-4 vehicles to be used to combat rural crime.

#### 12] Planning

No items were brought forward.

#### 13] Environment

The meeting was told that the Tour of Britain would in 2022 again be visiting Rushcliffe and it will be third time the showpiece event will take place in the county and is in conjunction with Rushcliffe Borough Council, the Tour, Nottinghamshire County Council, Mansfield District Council and other local authorities and follows the hugely successful staging of the race in 2017 and 2018. It will visit Shelford as it did in 2018.

The 190km route, approximately 118 miles, will attract a global television audience of millions and will again be aired non-stop live on ITV4.

The Nottinghamshire stage attracted 250,000 spectators in 2018 to make it the largest sporting event in the county's history, leading to the area enjoying an economic boost of £3.9 million being spent by participants and spectators on accommodation, food and drink and shopping. In due course the events team will invite all interested parties, including Town and Parish Councils and other groups and individuals to a find out more session on how they can get involved in the Tour celebrations in their communities, building on their wonderful efforts in 2018.

## 15] Playground equipment project

The matter was covered in the chairman's report.

#### 16] Next meeting September 6, 2022

